
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :  CRIMINAL NO. 04-________________

v. :  DATE FILED: July 14, 2004

: VIOLATIONS:

                                   :
DWAYNE DOLLSON                             21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(B) (possession

                           :  with intent to distribute more than 500 grams
of cocaine - 1 count)
21 U.S.C. § 843(b) (use of a communication facility

: in furtherance of a drug crime - 1 count)
Notice of prior conviction

:

            

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT: 

On or about June 17, 2004, in Levittown, Bucks County, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

DWAYNE DOLLSON

knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute more than 500 grams, that is,

approximately 1.02 kilograms, of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of

cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).  



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about June 17, 2004, at approximately 2:20 p.m., in Levittown, Bucks

County, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

DWAYNE DOLLSON

knowingly and intentionally used a communication facility, that is, the United States mail, to

facilitate a violation of a drug felony, in that the defendant used the mail to further the

distribution of cocaine, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 843(b).



NOTICE OF PRIOR CONVICTION

Defendant DWAYNE DOLLSON committed the offenses charged in Count One 

of this Indictment after having been convicted in a court of the following felony offenses:  

1. Possession with Intent to Deliver a Controlled Substance, a felony, in 

New Jersey - Docket # MER0307007731.

2. Attempted Murder, a felony, in New Jersey, a felony, Docket # I133-89. 

A TRUE BILL:

__________________________
GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

______________________________
PATRICK L. MEEHAN
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY


